

ALI ZEINODINI

WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

I have been focused on WordPress for more than 7 years. Investigating ways to develop online businesses based on WordPress (WooCommerce) has made me interested in developing the solutions needed by these businesses and gain experience in this way.

CONTACT INFO

+989380498608
a.zeinodini.m@gmail.com
www.alizeinodini.com
Alborz, Iran.

EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND DEVELOPER, Realtyna

Oct 2021 – Present (1yr and 9mos)
US, Delaware (Remote)

A WordPress based company on real estate industry focused on US and Canada. I was responsible for handling many support tickets that were mostly related to Frontend side and Ideation and development of a product such as Linktree based on WordPress. [[Recommendation Letter](#)]

FOUNDER - WORDPRESS DEVELOPER, Blanfo Studio

April 2020 – Oct 2021 (1yr and 7mos)
Alborz, Iran.

Trying to provide solutions to convert several physical businesses into online businesses and help them to promote through WordPress based website.

WEB DESIGNER, Shillin Taak

Oct 2017 – Jan 2019 (1yr and 4 mos)
Hamedan, Iran.

Cooperation with fellow academics and friends in the scientific community of software-engineering for the design and develop systems used in the administrative processes of the university in the form of a knowledge-based company.

WEB DESIGNER, Freelancer

Oct 2014 – Jan 2017 (3yrs)
Hamedan, Iran.

More than 20 websites were created during these 3 years with different themes and plugins on WordPress CMS.

EDUCATION

B.A. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Malayer University.
Hamedan, Iran.
Oct 2014 – Nov 2019

SKILLS

- Frontend: HTML, CSS, JS, JQuery
- Backend: PHP
- VCS: Git, GitHub
- RESTful APIs